
Appointment:
From: O'Donnell, Arthur J.
To: O'Donnell, Arthur J. (Arthur.0'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); 'David.Castle@sce.com'

(David.Castle@sce.com); 'Janice Lin' (jlin@strategen.com)
Subject: 2nd Informal brainstorming re Storage 

Location: CPUC Room 5100 

Start: 5/11/2012 9:00:00 AM
End: 5/11/2012 4:00:00 PM

Thank you all for submitting comments on the "strawman" Matrix of storage Use case 
Categories. We are working through the suggestions and will have a revised Matrix and 
agenda of discussion issues in advance of the May 11 session, here at the CPUC. This is the 
date that works best for almost everyone, and I'm sorry if anyone is inconvenienced. We will 
have a phone bridge for remote participation.

Thanks again, and I'll see you on Friday May 11. 
Arthur O'Donnell 
Energy Division
415-703-1184

SB GT&S 0275581

mailto:Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:David.Castle@sce.com
mailto:jlin@strategen.com

